10/02/2018

Subject: 5173 - LONDON
From: 'Tina Taylor" <t.taylor@wcrc.co.uk>
Sent: 11/01/2018 15:26:25

To: "Pat Marshall" <p.marshall@wcrc.co.uk>; "Heather Budden"
<h.budden@wcrc.co.uk>; "johnrogers384@msn.com”
<johnrogers384@msn.com>;

CC: "peter walker home" <peter.walker.wcr@uwclub.net>; "'Matthew Bott
(matt@mbrail.co.uk)™ <matt@mbrail.co.uk>;

Accommodation booked as requested — please check details.
Regards

Tina
WCR

From: Premier Inn [mailto:donotreply @piconfirmations.co.uk]
Sent: 11 January 2018 15:14

To: Tina Taylor

Subject: Premier Inn booking for Mr J Rogers - AKUR902978

To view this email online using your web browser click here

PremierInn

premierinn.com

Your booking is confirmed

Hello Miss Taylor EHUIEE

We're pleased to say we've received your details and your booking's Any 2 course dinner +
been made. You'll find everything you need to know listed drink + unlimited
underneath. breakfast

Find out more

Booking reference number: AKUR902978
Reservation made in the name of: Mr J Rogers

Hotel details

Business
London Euston Bﬂﬂker
1 Dukes Road
IE?\rg]](Ijaonnd Our new booking tool
WeLH 9P saves you time and

(See map below for directions) money.
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Tel: 0333 321 1262
(calls are charged at the national rate)

Arrival date: After 2pm on 14/01/18
Departure date: By midday on 15/01/18
Total number of nights: 1

Room details
Guest name: Mr John Rogers
Type of room: Double room, non-smoking

Guests: 1 Adult
Room cost: £84.00

Total room cost: £84.00

Allowable expenses

As well as your accommodation costs, you have agreed to settle
the following allowances on your Business Account Card without it
being present:

* Dinner at £20.00 per guest per night is authorised

* Alcohol is not authorised

' Car parking charges (where available) are not authorised

' Premier Inn Breakfast is authorised

Other charges (Travel Refresh Kits, Newspapers, etc) are not
authorised

' Wi-Fi Access charges are not authorised

Payment details

You have secured your reservation by Business Account. Payment
will be taken from this card on the day of arrival. For our
cancellation policies please see Further Information below.

Purchase Order Number JR 5173
Customers Own ReferencelR 5173

Total amount : £84.00
Good night guarantee

If you don't get a good night's sleep with us, we'll give you 3“:_.2.';«-“"‘?";
your money back. Terms and conditions apply. View here '

Finding your hotel q

Situated on corner of Euston Road (south side) and Dukes Road,
between Kings Cross/St. Pancras and Euston stations within the
Congestion Charging Zone. Limited car parking, offered on a first
come first served basis, £20 per 24 hours.

Hotel postcode:
WC1H 9P]

Co-ordinates:
Latitude: 51.527736
Longitude: -0.129068

Download Sat-Nav
co-ordinates for all
of our hotels

Find out more

A great day starts with
a Premier Inn
breakfast and if you
haven't booked yours,
it's not too late. You
can amend your
booking online with
Premier Flexible or
book at check-in. Plus
don't forget kids eat
free!

Find out more

For your next night
away, book online for
our lowest prices and
exclusive Premier
Offers.

Find out more

Remember, with over
750 hotels around the
country, you'll always
find a Premier Inn

close to where you're

going.

Find out more
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Hotel Details

If you have any further queries, you may find them answered
below. We also suggest that you read our full booking terms and
conditions which are available on request. If you still need
assistance of any kind, please visit the help pages of our website,

or contact us.

(i)

What happens if I need to amend or cancel my booking?
You can amend your booking on-line by logging into My Premier
Inn or by selecting View, amend or cancel booking. You must do

this before 1pm on the day of your arrival via our website or by
calling 0333 003 8101 (calls are charged at the national rate). If
you cancel after 1pm, unfortunately, a cancellation fee will be

incurred.

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Whitbread group of companies, the ultimate parent of which is Whitbread
PLC (company number 4120344). The company numbers of the group's principal operating subsidiaries are as follows:

Whitbread Group PLC (29423)
Costa Limited (1270695)
Premier Inn Limited (6190411)

The registered office address of Whitbread PLC and all of the above-mentioned principal operating subsidiaries is

are only at premierinn.com

Whitbread Restaurants Limited (6190450)
Stripe Travel Inn Limited (1739344)
Premier Inn Hotels Limited (5137608)

Whitbread Court, Houghton Hall Business Park, Porz Avenue, Dunstable LU5 5XE.
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